October 7, 2022

\ National Capital Region TPB Technical Committee
Transportation Planning Board ltem 7

MEMORANDUM

TO: TPB Technical Committee

FROM: Charlene Howard, TPB Data Analyst
SUBJECT: PBPP Data Visualizations

DATE: October 4, 2022

This memorandum provides a brief overview of the mapping application shared at the
October 7, 2022 TPB Technical Committee (Iltem 7).

The application Performance-Based Planning and Programing: 2021 Bridge Condition
(demonstration application) provides visualization of bridge conditions in the TPB Planning Region.

The dashboard reports bridge condition performance for structures on the National Highway System
(NHS), a category of the federally required performance-based planning and programming (PBPP)
rules for Highway Assets. The dashboard includes performance condition for the current reporting
year (2021) as well as the previous two years (2019, 2020).

The application can be viewed at the following link:

https://gis.mwcog.org/webmaps/tpb/pbpp/highway assets
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